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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: mbreen@quantumug.com
Cc: walter.lachney@woodgroup.com; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Henry, Danielle D.; Ana Oquendo; Hazziez, Natasha;


 Holtom, Jonathan; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative


 Correction to Permit No. 1050221-016-AV
Date: Thursday, February 26, 2015 9:17:48 AM
Attachments: image001.png


1050221-019-AV Admin Corr for Expiration - Signed.pdf


Dear Mr. Breen:


Attached is the official Notice of Administrative Correction for the project referenced
 below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply
 back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
 immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.


Owner/Company Name: QUANTUM AUBURNDALE POWER, LP 
Facility Name: QUANTUM AUBURNDALE POWER, LP 
Project Number: 1050221-019-AV 
Permit Status: ADMIN 
Permit Activity: ADMIN CORRECTION 
Facility County: POLK


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1050221.019.AV.A_pdf.zip.


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
 contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
 Compliance.


Sincerely,


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 



BOB MARTINEZ CENTER 
2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD 



TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA  32399-2400 



RICK SCOTT 
GOVERNOR 



 
CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA 



LT. GOVERNOR 
 



JONATHAN P. STEVERSON 
 SECRETARY 



NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVELY CORRECTED PERMIT 
 
In the Matter of a Request for Administrative Permit Correction: 



Mr. Mark Breen, Senior Vice President - Operations 
Quantum Auburndale Power, LP 
1401 McKinney Street, Suite 1800 
Houston, Texas  77010 



Project No. 1050221-019-AV 
Administrative Correction to Permit No. 1050221-016-AV 



Quantum Auburndale Power Facility 
Polk County 



 
Enclosed is an Administrative Correction to Title V Air Operation Permit No. 1050221-019-AV, for the operation 
of the Quantum Auburndale Power Facility located in Polk County at 1501 West Derby Avenue in Auburndale, 
Florida.  This correction is issued pursuant to Rule 62-210.360, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), and Chapter 
403, Florida Statutes (F.S.).  This change is made at the applicant’s request dated February 24, 2015, to expire the 
Title V air operation permit for the facility as of December 31, 2014, due to the fact that the facility has been retired 
and the emissions units are being removed. 



The Department of Environmental Protection (Department) will consider the above-noted action final unless a 
timely petition for an administrative hearing is filed pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.  Mediation 
under Section 120.573, F.S., will not be available for this proposed action. 



A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may petition for an 
administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.  The petition must contain the 
information set forth below and must be filed (received) by the Agency Clerk in the Department’s Office of 
General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS #35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, 
Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us, before the deadline.  Petitions filed by the permit applicant or any of the parties 
listed below must be filed within 14 (fourteen) days of receipt of this notice.  Petitions filed by any other person 
must be filed within 14 (fourteen) days of receipt of this proposed action.  A petitioner must mail a copy of the 
petition to the applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing.  The failure of any person to file a 
petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an 
administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding 
and participate as a party to it.  Any subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be 
only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, 
F.A.C. 



A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must contain the 
following information:  (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification 
number, if known; (b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner; the name, address and telephone 
number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course 
of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency 
determination; (c) A statement of when and how each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed 
decision; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact.   



If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the 
specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A 
statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s 
proposed action including an explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A 
statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take 
with respect to the agency’s proposed action.  A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the 
Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the 
same information as set forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C. 



www.dep.state.fl.us 
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NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVELY CORRECTED PERMIT 
 
Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition 
means that the permitting authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this notice.  
Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the permitting authority on the 
application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set 
forth above. 



Any party to this order (permit) has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68, F.S., by the filing of 
a Notice of Appeal, under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, with the Clerk of the 
Department in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station #35, Tallahassee, 
Florida, 32399-3000; and, by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with 
the appropriate District Court of Appeal. 



The Notice of Appeal must be filed within thirty days from the date this notice is filed with the Clerk of the 
permitting authority.  Questions pertaining to this permitting action should be addressed to Jon Holtom, PE, Florida 
Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance by phone at (850) 717-9079 or by 
email at jon.holtom@dep.state.fl.us.  



Executed in Tallahassee, Florida. 
 
 
 



 
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator 



Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 



JFK/jh 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 



 
The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Notice of Administratively 
Corrected Permit or a link to these documents available electronically on a publicly accessible server, was sent by 
electronic mail with received receipt requested to the persons listed below: 
 
Mr. Mark Breen, Senior Vice President - Operations, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP:  mbreen@quantumug.com  
Mr. Walter Lachney, Plant Manager, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP:  walter.lachney@woodgroup.com   
Ms. Kelly Boatwright, DEP-SWD:  kelly.boatwright@dep.state.fl.us 
Ms. Danielle Henry, DEP-SWD:  danielle.d.henry@dep.state.fl.us  
Ms. Ana Oquendo, EPA-Region 4:  oquendo.ana@epamail.epa.gov 
Ms. Natasha Hazziez, U.S. EPA Region 4:  hazziez.natasha@epa.gov 
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP-OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us (for posting with U.S. EPA, Region 4) 
 



Clerk Stamp 



FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this 
date, pursuant to §120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the 
designated Department Clerk, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged. 
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NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVELY CORRECTED PERMIT 
 



Permit Being Corrected:  1050221-016-AV. 



1. Pursuant to the applicant’s request, the expiration date has been changed as indicated below.   



From:  December 31, 2015. 



To:  December 31, 2014. 



2. The Electronic Annual Operating Report and the Title V Annual Emissions Fee for calendar year 2014 shall be 
submitted according to the following requirements, which replace Facility-wide Conditions FW6 and FW7: 



Electronic Annual Operating Report and Title V Annual Emissions Fees.  The information required by the 
Annual Operating Report for Air Pollutant Emitting Facility [Including Title V Source Emissions Fee 
Calculation] (DEP Form No. 62-210.900(5)) shall be submitted by April 1 of each year, for the previous 
calendar year, to the Department of Environmental Protection’s Division of Air Resource Management.  Each 
Title V source shall submit the annual operating report using the DEP’s Electronic Annual Operating Report 
(EAOR) software, unless the Title V source claims a technical or financial hardship by submitting DEP Form 
No. 62-210.900(5) to the DEP Division of Air Resource Management instead of using the reporting software. 
Emissions shall be computed in accordance with the provisions of subsection 62-210.370(2), F.A.C.  Each Title 
V source must pay between January 15 and April 1 of each year an annual emissions fee in an amount 
determined as set forth in subsection 62-213.205(1), F.A.C.  The annual fee shall only apply to those regulated 
pollutants, except carbon monoxide and greenhouse gases, for which an allowable numeric emission-limiting 
standard is specified in the source’s most recent construction permit or operation permit.  Upon completing the 
required EAOR entries, the EAOR Title V Fee Invoice can be printed by the source showing which of the 
reported emissions are subject to the fee and the total Title V Annual Emissions Fee that is due.  The 
submission of the annual Title V emissions fee payment is also due (postmarked) by April 1st of each year.  A 
copy of the system-generated EAOR Title V Annual Emissions Fee Invoice and the indicated total fee shall be 
submitted to:  Major Air Pollution Source Annual Emissions Fee, P.O. Box 3070, Tallahassee, 
Florida  32315-3070.  Additional information is available by accessing the Title V Annual Emissions Fee On-
line Information Center at the following Internet web site:  http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/tvfee.htm.  
[Rules 62-210.370(3), 62-210.900 & 62-213.205, F.A.C.; and, §403.0872(11), Florida Statutes (2013)] 



{Permitting Note:  Resources to help you complete your AOR are available on the electronic AOR (EAOR) 
website at:  http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/eaor.  If you have questions or need assistance after reviewing 
the information posted on the EAOR website, please contact the Department by phone at (850) 717-9000 or email 
at eaor@dep.state.fl.us.} 



{Permitting Note:  The Title V Annual Emissions Fee form (DEP Form No. 62-213.900(1)) has been repealed.  
A separate Annual Emissions Fee form is no longer required to be submitted by March 1st each year.} 



3. As required by Facility-wide Condition FW8, the Title V Annual Statement of Compliance for calendar year 
2014 shall be submitted to the compliance authority at the address shown on the cover page of the Title V 
permit and to the EPA Region 4 at the following address no later than March 1, 2015. 



U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street, SW 



Atlanta, Georgia  30303 
Attn:  Air Enforcement Branch 



Unless specifically requested by the Department’s permitting and/or compliance office, no further reporting will be 
required and the Quantum Auburndale Power facility is considered closed and inoperable as of December 31, 2014. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative


 Correction to Permit No. 1050221-016-AV
Date: Thursday, February 26, 2015 9:18:07 AM
Attachments: 1050221-019-AV Quantum Auburndale Power LP Quantum Auburndale Power Facility Administrative Correction to


 Permit No. 1050221-016-AV.msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Scearce, Lynn (Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative Correction to Permit No. 1050221-
016-AV



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2
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1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative Correction to Permit No. 1050221-016-AV


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			mbreen@quantumug.com


			Cc


			walter.lachney@woodgroup.com; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Henry, Danielle D.; Ana Oquendo; Hazziez, Natasha; Holtom, Jonathan; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			mbreen@quantumug.com; walter.lachney@woodgroup.com; Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us; Danielle.D.Henry@dep.state.fl.us; Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov; Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov; Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Dear Mr. Breen:





Attached is the official Notice of Administrative Correction for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.





Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.





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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1050221.019.AV.A_pdf.zip.





If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.





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
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								2015-02-25T15:28:04-0500



				Jonathan Holtom











								2015-02-26T08:32:39-0500



				Lynn Scearce



























From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Henry, Danielle D.
Subject: Delivered: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative


 Correction to Permit No. 1050221-016-AV
Date: Thursday, February 26, 2015 9:18:06 AM
Attachments: 1050221-019-AV Quantum Auburndale Power LP Quantum Auburndale Power Facility Administrative Correction to


 Permit No. 1050221-016-AV.msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Henry, Danielle D. (Danielle.D.Henry@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Danielle.D.Henry@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative Correction to Permit No. 1050221-
016-AV



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Danielle.D.Henry@dep.state.fl.us



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
To: Boatwright, Kelley M.
Subject: Delivered: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative


 Correction to Permit No. 1050221-016-AV
Date: Thursday, February 26, 2015 9:17:52 AM
Attachments: 1050221-019-AV Quantum Auburndale Power LP Quantum Auburndale Power Facility Administrative Correction to


 Permit No. 1050221-016-AV.msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Boatwright, Kelley M. (Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative Correction to Permit No. 1050221-
016-AV



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us



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
To: Holtom, Jonathan
Subject: Delivered: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative


 Correction to Permit No. 1050221-016-AV
Date: Thursday, February 26, 2015 9:17:47 AM
Attachments: 1050221-019-AV Quantum Auburndale Power LP Quantum Auburndale Power Facility Administrative Correction to


 Permit No. 1050221-016-AV.msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Holtom, Jonathan (Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative Correction to Permit No. 1050221-
016-AV



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us



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
To: Read, David
Subject: Delivered: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative


 Correction to Permit No. 1050221-016-AV
Date: Thursday, February 26, 2015 9:18:08 AM
Attachments: 1050221-019-AV Quantum Auburndale Power LP Quantum Auburndale Power Facility Administrative Correction to


 Permit No. 1050221-016-AV.msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Read, David (David.Read@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative Correction to Permit No. 1050221-
016-AV



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us



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





 





 








image001.png










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
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From: LACHNEY, Walter (EthosEnergy Group)
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative


 Correction to Permit No. 1050221-016-AV
Date: Thursday, February 26, 2015 10:42:39 AM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative Correction to Permit No.
 1050221-016-AV
   Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 3:42:38 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Thursday, February 26, 2015 3:42:25 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:Walter.Lachney@ethosenergygroup.com

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Holtom, Jonathan
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative


 Correction to Permit No. 1050221-016-AV
Date: Thursday, February 26, 2015 10:15:40 AM


Your message 
   To: Holtom, Jonathan
   Subject: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative Correction to Permit No.
 1050221-016-AV
   Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 2:17:42 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Thursday, February 26, 2015 3:15:00 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B368F583098549FBB3019EEC6783C540-HOLTOM_J

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Read, David
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative


 Correction to Permit No. 1050221-016-AV
Date: Thursday, February 26, 2015 9:20:59 AM


Your message 
   To: Read, David
   Subject: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative Correction to Permit No.
 1050221-016-AV
   Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 9:17:42 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Thursday, February 26, 2015 9:20:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=18C57F93B6E14CAA863569FBCDCD607B-READ_D

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Mark Breen
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative


 Correction to Permit No. 1050221-016-AV
Date: Thursday, February 26, 2015 9:20:20 AM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative Correction to Permit No.
 1050221-016-AV
   Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 2:20:19 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Thursday, February 26, 2015 2:20:05 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:MBreen@quantumug.com

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
Date: Thursday, February 26, 2015 9:18:41 AM


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
 was read on Thursday, February 26, 2015 9:18:32 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Oquendo, Ana
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative


 Correction to Permit No. 1050221-016-AV
Date: Thursday, February 26, 2015 1:21:13 PM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative Correction to Permit No.
 1050221-016-AV
   Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 6:21:12 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Thursday, February 26, 2015 6:21:01 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epa.gov

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: mbreen@quantumug.com
Subject: Relayed: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative


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


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
mbreen@quantumug.com (mbreen@quantumug.com) <mailto:mbreen@quantumug.com> 
Subject: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative Correction to Permit No. 1050221-
016-AV



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:mbreen@quantumug.com



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
To: Ana Oquendo
Subject: Relayed: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative


 Correction to Permit No. 1050221-016-AV
Date: Thursday, February 26, 2015 9:17:50 AM
Attachments: 1050221-019-AV Quantum Auburndale Power LP Quantum Auburndale Power Facility Administrative Correction to


 Permit No. 1050221-016-AV.msg


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
Ana Oquendo (Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov) <mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov> 
Subject: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative Correction to Permit No. 1050221-
016-AV



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov



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
To: Hazziez, Natasha
Subject: Relayed: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative


 Correction to Permit No. 1050221-016-AV
Date: Thursday, February 26, 2015 9:17:49 AM
Attachments: 1050221-019-AV Quantum Auburndale Power LP Quantum Auburndale Power Facility Administrative Correction to


 Permit No. 1050221-016-AV.msg


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
Hazziez, Natasha (Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov) <mailto:Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov> 
Subject: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative Correction to Permit No. 1050221-
016-AV



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov



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










From: postmaster@odl4.onmicrosoft.com
To: walter.lachney@woodgroup.com
Subject: Relayed: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative


 Correction to Permit No. 1050221-016-AV
Date: Thursday, February 26, 2015 9:18:01 AM
Attachments: 1050221-019-AV Quantum Auburndale Power LP Quantum Auburndale Power Facility Administrative Correction to


 Permit No. 1050221-016-AV.msg


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
walter.lachney@woodgroup.com <mailto:walter.lachney@woodgroup.com> 
Subject: 1050221-019-AV, Quantum Auburndale Power, LP, Quantum Auburndale Power Facility, Administrative Correction to Permit No. 1050221-
016-AV



mailto:postmaster@odl4.onmicrosoft.com

mailto:walter.lachney@woodgroup.com



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







